Paula Vandehey

To: Cory Chisel
Subject: RE: Permitting process for City Signs

From: Cory Chisel <cc@refugearts.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 10:18 AM

To: Paula Vandehey <Paula.Vandehey@Appleton.org>

Cc: Chad M. Doran <Chad.Doran@appleton.org>; Courtney Little <courtney@refugearts.org>; Dean Gazza
<Dean.Gazza@Appleton.org>; Eric Lom <Eric.Lom@Appleton.org>; Kurt Craanen <Kurt.Craanen@Appleton.org>; Tom
Flick <Tom.Flick@Appleton.org>; charvath@foxcu.org

Subject: Re: Permitting process for City Signs

On behalf of Refuge Foundation For The Arts & Fox Communities Credit Union
Thank you for everyone’s work on this incredible project!

Best,
Cory Chisel
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WOODEN FACES SUPPLIED

DIRECT EMBEDMENT
POLES: 4" SQUARE GALVANIZED METAL

INSTRUCTION: PICK UP WOODEN FACES IN APPLETON.

ASSEMBLE POLES TO FACES AND

INSTALL. SEE LOCATION PAGE

FOR PLACEMENT OF SIGNS.
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CONCEPTUAL DRAWING ONLY - NOT FCR FABRICATION PURPOSES (SIZES ARE APROX ) u
This fa an arlginal, inpublished drawing by Creative Sign Co, Inc. It 16 for your personal use, in conjunction with a project being planned for you by Creativa Sign Co, Ine. It Is not 1o ba shewn to anyone outsida of your argantzation not is 1t 1o bo used, reproduced, copled or extiblted In any fashion.
Use of this dosign of the sallent elements of this design in uny slon doac by any other company, without the expressed writien parmission of Crealive Sign Co, Inc., |a forbidden by law and cardes a civil forfeiture of up to 25% of tha purchase price of the sign. Croativ Slgn will endaavor lo closaly
match eclors, Including PMS, whera specified. We cannot guarantos exact malches due to varying compatibilily of surface malorlals and paints used, Al sizes and dimensione ar ilustratad for elienls conception of the project and are not to be understood as being exact size of exact scale.
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CONCEPTUAL DRAWING ONLY - NOT FOR FABRICATION PURPOSES (SIZES ARE APROX ) u - a =
This Is an original, unpublished deawing by Creative Sign Ca, Inc, Itis for your parsonal use, In conjunction with a project being planned for you by Creative Sign Go, Inc. It s not to be shown to anyons outsidn of your organkzation nior s it to ba used, reproduced. capled or exhibited In ony fashion, .7\._. o%..
Use of this-design or the saflent elements of this deslgn In any sign done by any other carmpany, without the expressed wriltan permisaion of Creative Sign Co, Inc., Is lorbidden by law and carries a civil forfoiture of up to 25% of the purchase price of tho sign. Creative Sl will endeaver to closely SR PO
mateh colors, Including PMS, where specified. We cannot guaraniee exact matches due 1o varying compatlbilily of surface materials and paints ucod. All sizos and dimensions are illuzirated for clients conception of the project and are nat to ba inderslood as being exact size or exact ccals,

BETTER VISUAL OF SIGN PLACEMENT
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“This |5 an original, unpubBshed drawing by Creative Sign Co, Inc. 1t s for your personal use, In conjunction with a projact being planned for you by Creative Sign Co, Inc. 1t is not Ia be shown la anyono outsid of your arganization nor Is it to ba used, reprodused, copled or axhibited in any fashion,
Use olthis desin of the sallent efements of this dosign In any sign done by any other company, without the expressed written permission of Creative Sign Co, Inc,, ks forbidgan by law and cardes.a vl forfolture of up 10 25% of th purchase price of the sign. Creativa Sign will sndeavor (o closely
malch eolors, Including PMS, where spocilied. We cannot guaraniee exact malches due o varying cur and pa Al siz05 and dimens! Tustrated tor cllents conception of the profaet and ara nat 1o be understond as biing xact size or exact scale,

BETTER VISUAL OF SIGN PLAGEMENT




LOCATION: VARIOUS

LOCATION 3

DRAWN BY:CHINOY X

SALESPERSON:KELLI L

DATE:4/3/19

DESIGN #:D15055

PAGE:4

T POEdE Lo e () B

CONCEPTUAL DRAWING ONLY - NOT FOR FABRICATION PURPOSES (SIZES ARE APROX ) .u

This Is an ariginal, snpubBshed drawing by Creative Sign Co, Inc., 1t In far your personal use. In conjunction with a project belng planned for you by Creative Sign Co, Inc. 1 is not 1o be shown lo amy
Use ot thic design o the sallent elements of this desin In any sign dona by

copied or exfiibited in any fashlon.
malch colore, including PMS, where apecified. We cannot guaraniee exaet malehes due ta varying compatinility of uriaco malerials and paints used, Al slzez and dimenslon are ustrated for clieats coneeption of the projeet and are not ta
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